

Alissia Shchichka

Brussels Metropolitan Area

alissiashc@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/alissia-shchichka-67542116](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alissia-shchichka-67542116)

Summary

I am a consulting attorney on matters relating to intellectual property rights management, trademarks, domain names, & cybersquatting, strategy for the protection and defense of intellectual property rights on the web, including settlements, counterfeiting, transfers, cancellations, UDRP procedures, out-of-court negotiations and settlements. Since 2018 my practice has focused on internet-related legal issues. I represent clients in domain name disputes under the UDRP and various ccTLD dispute policies (WIPO, CEPANI, AFNIC). Serve as Domain Name Panelist before CEPANI (Belgium) and WIPO.

Experience



IP Legal Advisor

GEVERS

Oct 2017 - Present (6 years 2 months)

Advise on managing TM & design portfolios, opposition & cancellation proceedings, Trademark strategies, license contracts, infringement situations. Defend in national and international trademark litigation, trademark validity issues and negotiating IP related contracts, domain names disputes (under the ICANN's UDRP, AFNIC, CEPANI proceedings). Handle cases in English, French and Russian.



Legal Counsel at ICE SA (Ice-Watch Group)

Ice-Watch

Apr 2013 - Apr 2015 (2 years 1 month)

Full scope of in-house IP work, including managing IP registrations, oppositions, refusals (mainly trademarks and designs), working across the business, advising the web, marketing and distributors teams on various IP issues, drafting cease and desist letters to infringers, drafting/reviewing amicable settlement agreements, communication with Trademark offices, managing a network of external counsels.



Associate

PETOSEVIC

May 2008 - Apr 2013 (5 years)

Providing legal advice on all aspects of IP law, particularly in Eastern and Central Europe, Central Asia, EU and Benelux.

Internship

Editions Casterman SA

Feb 2008 - Mar 2008 (2 months)

- Providing counseling on various aspects of intellectual property related issues, particularly on copyright and related rights.

- Drafting and reviewing of contracts in connection with copyright and related rights (assignment and license contracts);

Education

Université catholique de Louvain

«Management of Intellectual Rights: Strategy, Contracts and Taxation of Innovation»
2017 - 2017

Université catholique de Louvain

Graduated, Law
2005 - 2008

UCLouvain Saint-Louis Bruxelles

Bachelor, Law
2003 - 2005

Skills

UDRP procedures • Domain Names • Copyright • English • French • Russian • Intellectual Property • Trademark Infringement • Unfair Competition • Trademarks